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730 Washington Avenue
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John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/

City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262-636-9545
August 1, 2014 Legistar Item: 14-10437
To: Alderman Jim Kaplan, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney %"/(—
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Amendment No. 4 to State Contract ID: 2290-17-00, Northwestern Avenue (STH 38) —
Memorial Drive to Golf Avenue, Strand Associates, Inc., Consultants

We are submitting Amendment No. 4 on the above contract in the amount of $46,785.96. The
amendment is to add project progress meetings, add preparation of additional information for Real
Estate Appraiser, add preparation of additional exhibits and revisions for Section 4 (f) evaluation and
environmental document and add preparation of additional utility related documents..

Total cost of Amendment No. 4 is $46,785.96 and total revised contract amount is $1,153,507.43. City
share is $11,696.49 (25%) and State share is $35,089.47 (75%). Funding is available in Account
993.908.5060 — Northwestern — Memorial to Golf.

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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